VYSVETLENIi ZADAVACiIi DOKUMENTACE
POR. €. 57

V souladu s ustanovenim § 98 zakona €. 134/2016
Sb., ozadavani vefejnych zakazek, ve znéni
pozdéjSich predpisu, a s ¢lankem 2.8.1 Pokyn( pro
zadani zakazek pro programy spolufinancované

zrozpodtu SFZP CR, zadavatel poskytuje
vysvétleni zaddvaci dokumentace k vefejné
zakazce.

EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER
DOCUMENTATION NoO. 57

In accordance with Section 98 of Act No. 134/2016
Coll., the Public Procurement Act, as amended, and
Article 2.8.1 the Procurement Guidelines for
Programmes Co-financed from the Budget of the
State Environmental Fund of the Czech Republic,
the contracting entity hereby provides explanation
to the tender documentation of the public contract.

IDENTIFIKACE ZADAVACIHO RIZENi / IDENTIFICATION OF THE TENDER PROCEDURE

Zadavatel: / SKO-ENERGO, s.r.0.

Contracting Entity:

tf. Vaclava Klementa 869, Mlada Boleslav Il, 293 01 Mlada Boleslav,

ICO: / Identification No.; 61675938

Nazev: / Name:

Druh zadavaciho fizeni: / Type of the tender procedure:

»Modernizace teplarny SKO-ENERGO — OB2 Kotelny*

oteviené Fizeni / open procedure

CAST 1: PRESNE ZNENi ZADOSTI DODAVATELE O VYSVETLENi ZADAVACi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 1: EXACT WORDING OF THE REQUEST OF A SUPPLIER FOR EXPLANATION OF THE

TENDER DOCUMENTATION

Where the needed two new MV frequency converters could be located? The needed space is 3,5 m x
1,6 m x 3 m (W, D, H) for each. Is there enough available space in the current electrical rooms?
Is there a roof above the HVAC room in the elevation +17,7?

CAST 2: VYSVETLENi ZADAVACi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 2: EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER DOCUMENTATION®

Dotaz/request:

Where the needed two new MV frequency converters could be located? The needed space is 3,56 m x
1,6 m x 3 m (W, D, H) for each. Is there enough available space in the current electrical rooms?

Odpoveéd Zadavatele:

V prostorach rozvoden neni k dispozici vySe popsaného prostoru. Maximalni prostor, ktery Ize

v rozvodnach osadit velkou jednotkou je 3 m x 1,2 m x 2,5 m. Z kontextu dotazu se vSak zadavatel
domniva, Ze vySe popsana jednotka je znac¢né naddimenzovana oproti pfedpokladanym rozsahim
¢innosti této verejné zakazky. Alternativni feSeni je umistit tyto dodate¢né technologie do
odpovidajiciho kontejnerového feSeni umisténého v prostorach kotelny.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The space described above is not available in the substations. The maximum space that can be
installed in substation is 3 m x 1.2 m x 2.5 m. However, from the context of the question, the Contracting
Entity believes that the unit described above is considerably oversized compared to the expected scope
of this tender activities. An alternative solution is to place these additional technologies in a container

solution located in the boiler hall.

Dotaz/request:

Is there a roof above the HVAC room in the elevation +17,7?

Odpoveéd Zadavatele:

Ano, tyto jednotky jsou v této urovni na stfeSe administrativni budovy.

1V souladu se zadavaci dokumentaci je rozhodujicim znénim poskytnutého vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace vyhradné ¢eské
znéni. Pfeklad do anglického jazyka, pokud je poskytnut, ma pouze informativni povahu. / In accordance with the Tender
Documentation, exclusively the Czech wording of the provided explanation of the Tender Documentation shall prevail. The
translation into the English language (if provided) is of an informative nature only.
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INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
Yes, these units are on the roof of the administrative building on this level.
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